
 

 

RETURN BIDS TO: 
Parks Canada Agency Bid Receiving Unit 
National Contracting Services 

Bid Fax: 1-855-983-1808 
Bid Email: soumissionsami-bidsrpc@pc.gc.ca 

 
This is the only acceptable email address for 
responses to the bid solicitation. Bids submitted 
by email directly to the Contracting Authority or to 
any other email address will not be accepted.  
 
The maximum email file size is 15 megabytes. 
The Parks Canada Agency (PCA) is not 
responsible for any transmission errors. Emails 
with links to bid documents will not be accepted. 
 
 

REVISION 001 TO A 
INVITATION TO TENDER  
 
 

The referenced document is hereby revised; 
unless otherwise indicated, all other terms and 
conditions remain the same. 
 
 
Issuing Office: 
Parks Canada Agency 
National Contracting Services 
Calgary, AB 

 Title: 
Margaret Creek Fish Barrier – Banff National Park 

Solicitation No.: 
5P468-22-0126/A 

Date: 
September 20, 2022 

Amendment No.: 
001 

Client Reference No.: 
 

GETS Reference No.: 
PW-22-01006193 

 

Solicitation Closes: 
At: 2:00 PM 
On: September 22, 2022 

Time Zone: 
MDT 

 

F.O.B.: 

Plant: ☐      Destination: ☒      Other: ☐ 

Address Enquiries to: 
Jen Maheu 

Telephone No.: 
587-432-8458 

Fax No.: 
1-855-983-1808 

Email Address: 
jennifer.maheu@pc.gc.ca  

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction: 
See Herein  

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER 

Vendor/ Firm Name: 
 

Address: 
 
 

Telephone No.: 
 

Fax No.: 

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/ 
Firm (type or print): 
 
 

Signature: 
 

Date: 
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Amendment 001 
 
This amendment is raised to distribute the participants list, minutes and questions and answers from the 
mandatory bidders’ conference on September 8, distribute the participants list from the optional site visit 
on September 13 and add site photos. 

 
A. BIDDERS’ CONFERENCE PARTICIPANTS 
 

Vendor Attendees 

Tangiers Mountain Construction Sean Alexander 

McKenzie LK Ltd. Craig Tennock 

Dynamite Construction Mike Posteraro 

Pacific Blasting & Demolition Ltd (Norland 
Limited)  

Ron Woolf 

Chevallier Geo-Con Ltd Grant Chevallier 

 
B. SITE VISIT PARTICIPANTS 
 

Vendor Attendees 

Dynamite Construction Mike Posteraro 

Chevallier Geo-Con Ltd Grant Chevallier 

 
C. BIDDERS’ CONFERENCE MINUTES   
 
 Contracting Notes for two-submission process 

 If you hear anything in this call that is contrary to the tender package, please raise it 

 Bids must be submitted following a “two-submission” procedure: 
 

SUBMISSION 1 
Bidders must complete and provide the following information. These professional resumes must be 
included as part of the bid submission in "Submission One - QUALIFICATIONS." 

☐ Part 1: Professional Resumes - Contractor and Personnel’s Experience & Certification: 
- Project Superintendent 

- H&S Representative 

- Blasting Consultant (Corporate resume or equivalent documentation) 

- Blaster 

- Environmental Monitor 

☐ Bid Security (The Bid security will not be shared with the evaluation board and is only to be 

verified by the contracting authority.) 
 

SUBMISSION 2 
  

☐ In a separate Submission, bidders must provide: 

- The Bid and Acceptance Form (BA) 
- Combined Price Form 
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 Submission 2: Price: Only those submissions from Bidders that meet the mandatory requirements 
of Appendix 3 – Qualification Form will be evaluated.  

 Bids must be submitted to either the bid receiving email address or fax number identified on the 
front page of the ITT. Bids cannot be submitted directly to the Contracting Authority email address. 

 
 
D.  QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Q1: Will the contractor be able to access both helipads that have been constructed by Parks Canada? 
A1: Yes – both helipads can be used – however the condition of the helipads must be similar or in better 
condition upon project completion. 
 
Q2: Will Parks Canada complete the fish salvage during the project? 
A2: Yes – fish salvage will be done within the identified exclusion zone. This work will be coordinated with 
Parks Canada upon project award.  
 
Q3: Can the contractor store explosives on site? 
A3: Since public access to the site will be restricted due to a Restricted Activity Permit and the site is 
remote it is possible to store explosives as long as it is in a suitable manner adhering to relevant laws and 
regulations. 
 
Q4: Will as-builts be required after the work is completed? 
A4: These will not be required – however surveys will be required to determine the amount of rock that 
was removed to address the payment requirements within the contract. 
 
Q5: Is the contractor able to remove trees and debris within the stream if found to be impeding work? 
A5: Yes – however any impacts on the existing site and vegetation must be discussed and agreed to by 
the Departmental Representative prior to completing the work. It must be done in compliance to the 
environmental mitigations outlined within the specifications.  
 
Q6: Will Parks Canada be supplying helicopters to site for the project? 
A6: No. It is the contractor’s responsibility for their own access to site and project related activities. 
Contractors may use the staging area at Mosquito Creek and the two helipads located on site. This must 
be coordinated with the Departmental Representative.  
 
Q7: Is the design cost of the project able to be provided to bidders? 
A7: No. However, for bonding purposes the project has been identified as being within $100,000 to 
$250,000.  
 
Q8: If a contractor does not attend the helicopter site visit on September 13 are they excluded from 
bidding? 
A8: No – all contractors that have attended the mandatory bidder’s conference on September 8 are 
eligible for bidding.  
 
E.  TENDER PACKAGE REVISIONS 
 

Add the following folder: DSP2_22-0126.zip (contains site photos) 

 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS & CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
 


